CITY OF CANON CITY

i . City Council Chambers
Clty Council 128 Main St., Cafion City, CO 81212

(719) 269-9011 « www.canoncity.org

GENERAL GOVERNMENT MEETING
May 7, 2025
5:00 p.m.

AGENDA

1. CALL TO ORDER: City Council Chambers, City Hall
2. ROLL CALL: COUNCIL MEMBERS DENNEHY,
MELONI, SCHMISSEUR, STEIN, TRACY,

WORTHINGTON, MAYOR PRO TEM HAMRICK,
MAYOR TROUTMAN.

3. DISCUSSION:

A. 2A Project Update & Ballot Renewal Discussion

4. ADJOURN The next scheduled meeting is June 4, 2025.

Posted pursuant to code on Thursday, May 1, 2025.
Cindy Foster Owens, City Clerk

Vision Committee Meeting May 7, 2025
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TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: Ryan Stevens, City Administrator
PREPARED BY: Leo A. Evans

DATE: 05/07/2025

RE: 2A Project Update & Ballot Renewal Discussion

SUMMARY: * Staff will be presenting an update on the 2A program and
introducing a discussion regarding the potential for a renewal
guestion on the November 2025 ballot.

REVIEWED BY Yes = No
LEGAL?

RECOMMENDED N/A - Discussion only
ACTION:

# of attachments



